

Membership Committee Zoom Meeting Call of 2021 June 28

Committee Name:	Membership		
Committee Chair:	Sue Nutty, Nebraska	Vice Chair:	Chris Ottati, Pacific
Minutes recorded by:	Chris Ottati, VC	Date/time of meeting:	Monday, 6/28/21/ 5:00 PM PST

Motions Passed:

None

Number of committee members present: 6	Absent: 2	Number of other delegates present: 0
Committee members present (list all, including chair and vice chair): Sue Nutty, Chris Ottati, Jill Wright, Chris Colburn (ex-officio), Steven Hall (National), Doug Sayles		
Committee Members Absent: Jess Reilly (National), Leslie Scott		

Agenda:

1. May meeting minutes
2. Peer to Peer webinar – potential October hosting
3. GTO project
4. Other items as needed
5. Next meeting

Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 5:04 PM PST

- Motion to accept the Minutes from 5/26 was made, seconded, approved.
- Peer to Peer webinar – potential October hosting
Sue will contact the LMSC committee to see what they have in mind for this.
We talked about what kind of topics might be presented at this webinar:
 - Club/WG registration – particularly before Nov. 1
 - Member registration – MYUSMS logins
 - Transfers
 - Year-Plus
 - OEVT
 - Membership Coordinator < -- > Club rep/coach relationship
- GTO project
Steve will check with Jess to see what we should do with our documents.
Doug will upload his FAQ information in the next day or two.
- Other

- a. NE LMSC has had a task force looking into what resolution they can come up with in regards to collecting the individual club-specific fees that used to be collected thru USMS. Doug thought it would be helpful not only for New England but for clubs throughout USMS if a button could be included at the end of the member registration that would take the member to the webpage of the team they had affiliated with.
- b. Chris C. reviewed the plan for committee meetings regarding the annual meeting:
 - i. We should have our last substantive meeting in August and this should be an open meeting.
 - ii. Sometime in the first or second week of September, before the USMS Annual Meeting, we should hold our committee annual meeting. This should be short (15 minutes) with introductions, business for the year.

Tasks for the Upcoming Year

Next Meeting

August 23, 7 pm CST

The meeting was adjourned at. 6:03 PM PST
